Md. Moazzem Hossain

From: Sultan Sakauat Sarkar <sultan@cross-world.com>

Sent: August 12, 2018 12:25 PM

To: 'Habibur Rahman'; 'Taz Uddin'

Cc: 'Md. Abusieed Sobuj'; 'Md. Moazzem Hossain'; zia@cross-world.com; aziz@cross-
world.com; 'Maruf Ahmed'; 'saroar'

Subject: FW: Quattro BBT Terminal

Importance: High

Dear Habib,

Please follow trail email and give approval for the job immediately.
Taz Bhiin reading,
Please assist team by providing the below.

Required Bus bar Size W- 50 mm X D- 10 mm X L-762 mm with 12 mm dia hole .

Thanks for your cooperation.
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Sultan Sakauat Sarkar| CROSS WORLD POWER LTD | Manager , MSD | House # 1/B, Road 90, Gulshan-02,
Dhaka 1212, Bangladesh | p: +880 2 5881 1858, 989 1442 | f: +880 2 5881 5160 | m:%\\

01755514792 | e: sultan@cross-world.com | w: www.cross-world.com N 1
@; L
g
From: Md.DM Saroar Hosen [mailto:saroar@cross-world.com] by
Sent: Sunday, August 12, 2018 11:14 AM > @ i
To: sultan@cross-world.com ix ,\>
Cc: moshiur@cross-world.com; sohen.rana@cross-world.com [<

Subject: Quattro BBT Terminal

Dear Sir,

Please process for prepair MCCB Busber terminal, After completion job I will arrenge the bill.

Your Approximate value 4000/- (800A TP ACB Busber TerminaL);
-

Project : Quattro Fashion.
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DM Saroar Hosen | CROSS WORLD POWER LTD. | Manager, Project Sales | Plot 1/B, Road 90, Gulshan 2, Dhaka
1212, Bangladesh | p: (880 2) 5881 1858, 989 1442 | f: (880 2) 5881 5160 | mob: +88 017 555 14 773 | mail:

saroar@cross-world.com | web: www.cross-world.com

Thanks With Best Regards.




